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Board of Supervisors

City and County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: Community Living Fund Grant Amendment with Institute on Aging
Dear Ms. Calvillo:

Enclosed for the Board of Supervisors’ consideration and approval, please find a draft resolution which
will authorize the grant amendment in the amount of $770,000 for the period from November 1, 2019 to
June 30, 2021 between the City and County of San Francisco and Institute on Aging for a new grant
amount of $10,564,736. The purpose of this grant amendment is the addition of a pilot program for the
administration of the Public Guardian (PG) Housing Fund to the Community Living Fund which allows
for client placement into Assisted Living Facilities (ALF), supportive housing, or other similar types of
housing for Public Guardian conservatees who meet the criteria of the Community Living Fund.

Because the grant modification will increase the grant agreement to be in excess of $10 Million dollars,
it is subject to approval from the Board of Supervisors in accordance with Charter Section 9.118(b) of
the San Francisco Administrative Code.

[f you need additional information, please contact David Kashani, Contract Manager at 355-3607.

Please calendar this item at the Board’s earliest convenience and advise us of the date of introduction.

Thank you for your assistance.

Executive Director

Enclosure
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